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General Services

DATE:

TO June 21,2010
The Honorable President and
Members of the City Council
Room 400, City Hall

Attention: Ms. Karen Randle

City Council Bill #10-0534 has been introduced for the purpose of restoring $527,000 for
public building maintenance in City buildings that is contracted out by the Department of General
Services. Custodial services will be restored from two days a week to three days per week as part
of the Department’s Facilities Management Service.

Based on the above findings, the Department of Finance has no objection to the passage of
Council Bill 10-0534.

cc: Edward J. Gallagher
Angela Gibson
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